EXHIBIT BB

From: Catalano, John <jcatalano@elections.sc.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 12:58 PM

To: Melissa.Rademaker@liveSnews.com

Subject: RE: [External] Live 5 News Request

Good afternoon,

Yes, we have confirmed with the DMV that this is correct. Their system is not capable of sending applications for individuals who are not yet 18 at the time of completing the application. Qur
understanding from the DMV is that their employees are trained to inform these individuals that their application will not be sent to the election office and that they will need to register to
vote using a different method (online, in person, by mail, etc.).

still, if a person indicates on their DMV form that they want to register to vote but the application is not received by the county election office, the person would still be allowed to vote after
election officials verify the person’s form with the DMV. Election officials do this by calling representatives from the DMV who then check a copy of the person’s DMV form that was completed

when the person was receiving services. If the DMV representative sees that the person indicated that they wanted to register to vote and is qualified, then they will be allowed to vote.

That said, this process can take several minutes for the voter at the polling place. For a much smoother voting experience, the best thing for voters to do is to check their registration at
scVOTES.gov before tonight’s deadline. If necessary, send another registration application by using scVOTES.gow.

Feel free to reach out if you have any other questions about this.

John Michael Catalano
Public Information Officer

803-734-8060

jcatalano@elections.sc.gov
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